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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SGM 26888 is $43K-$44K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauio.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, LJ bi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin Ima ilto:ad min @a utoprobe.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 3:52 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com;'chowautol'<chowauto@sinBnet.com.sg>; motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg;

bokha ri@jpknights.com; admin @lbs-a uto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynth ia.o ng@ p rio rityse rvices.sg>; rta @ rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo @axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <win nie.ho@axa.com.sg>;

birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan @axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richa rd.a ngbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00M09/SG M26888 DOA :23.06.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtovvonne.and @axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case ha nd ler within 48

hours.

Jessie ong
AutoProbe Consu ltants
Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,

#02-81 Singapore 551151
Main: 62699235 Fax: 6269L446

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday,26 June 2018 4:54 PM

ANG Yvonne
Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Winnie Ho; birdie;jas; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg;

rich a rd.a n g bs@ axa.co m.sg; SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00M09/SG M26888 DOA :23.06.2018
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http://www.sgcarmart.com/used

Used Mercedes-Benz E250 Car for Sale in Singapore, SG Car Consign pte Ltd _ sgCarMart

Login Sign up

SellMy Car Dir€ctory products Insurance Articles Forum

trr4"k"/Model ----] J**a-s" ;l trp""bu-_a lG,R", ;l lElrqq:,_:l I
ilome, Used cD6 > SG C.rCofsiln Pre ud, r,tercedes,Befz E,Ctass E250 CGI

Ivlercedes-Benz :-Class [250 CGI

ov€rri.r Financial Acc€ssories SirDltar Res€ar.h photos Map

Add io Shodln Add to Compare Add a Note Repo.t Eror tvlore Actons

Pric€ $45,ooo

D€pre.iation gr2,4a lyt O

Reg Date

Vlcw riodek w*h similar depredatron

22-Dec-2009

(lyr 5m!hs 2sdays COE teft)

2009

1,796 cc

$914 lyt

150.0 kW (201 bhp)

View specs of the r'lercedes Benz E,Ctass Saoon (2009,

20r3)

1,650 kg

Milea9e

Engine Cap

o

coE

oMv

Category

Look No Fudherl Dtect's Owner Near 2010' fiercedes

E250 CGiwith Execuuve Dark Grey Leather Uphotstery

And OdginalNlce Pairiwork Condtion Owned By !
Prcfessional Own$ Setling 0!eTo Upglad€. serviced

And l'laintained Regu ary, 100% Accident Free &
oriven To & Fro From Home To workOnty. TEde In
And Up To 80% Loan Available. 50 Dont lr4iss. Mlst
GllTo Anange Eefore Vewing This UnltToday.

s19,000

$s3,001

$53,001

$11,977 as or today (.nanqe)
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I Fosted on: 13 tdn 2018 I L.stUpdated of:20-ldn-2013

Taqs; ll€rcedes-8enz E250, 2009 M€rcedes,g€nz e250/ Iler.edes-Benz, E250, U*d

1st Instalment $1,931

PARF Car/ consi-onmcit cai

$2s

$13,s00 (chanqe)

@

e
Nlaximum 70o/. Loan C

o
_cars/info.php?l D=726685&DL=3034 1t2

I agent. @nsignment agents hetp to market, se and
handle aldocumentaUon on the car sette/s behatf.

, Llst of owne. consgnmentc.rs
> Lrst or consiE.meft agents
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Olvner Consiqnment Car

This car is forsle by direct own€r via a consiqnment

5*]l!. :rb.mEtion

company SG car consign pte ltd
) dealer s pr cetist
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' 73 lehs sold I 120 vehs .villable

170 Upper BukitTimah Road #01-

28

Srarch crs nearby thls ocrtLon

€ukit tmah Shopp n9 Cc.trc

61000200

94891010

r Danny Loh 97622873 .

contact PeEon(s) Andy Tay
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SearchSelection Mercedes-g€nzE25O

Price DepreciaUon I : ). ,!

Mercedes-AenzE-ClassE250 g4s,ooo 112,430lyt 22,D*-2009
CGI

Eng Cap

1,796.c

@!D

Mil€age Veh Type

Any Aly

Look No Furtherl Directs owner Near 2010 r"lercedes E25o cG with E^ecutive Da.t Grey Leaiher uphotsrery And o.isinat Nice paintwork conditionOwned 8! I ororessola. Osr er 5p 19Due 'o Lpq.coe. Ser...

Posred 13-l!. 2018 Taqs 2009 Mercederlenz E250, Me.cedes-Benz Ez5c, rtreredds-ltenzi €25rJ, Lrsed flerc€nes-oenz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $48,000 gr4,gr1 lyt 1O_Nov-2009 1.796 cc
CGI Avantgarde

$lO{ D ive Awa} A!ai,db e, vontrtv tl,20O OnV, qerowneo 
-Jrury Btue Cf,c ency E250. V".V We,tVaint neaCorpimelred Wrtn Ct"ssy 8.owr lnter o., A Defin.re C ass.

P.stedi 28-Mdv 2016 Tagsi 2009 r,rer.edes-Benz E250, lrercedersenz E25rl, M€r.eder B€nz, E250, us!,i M€rcedes-Benz

113,000 km Luxllry Avaitable

By Previous Ownerl New PaintWorks

Me..edes-Benz e-Class E25O
CGI

$62,990 927,29A lyt 28-Oct-2009 tt't96 cc rJ6,3Oo km

. Eng Cap

@

Lul(lry Avaitabte

Car l"lust SerlWith _,?r:fm{}.:|:rl

r@

we _Maintain€d condrtion And upgrad€d Accessor es For Renew coE. owner seuing Low Dle To short Not ce oveEea Retoc.tion.
Accessories l4enuoned. Pease Conlact/ Vtewtng By Appotnt... -

Posted 02 lt.!-2013 Ta*: 2009 t{ercedeiBen; a250, M€r.ederg-"n E25a, t4€r.edes_B€nz, Et50, Us.n J,t,pr.ed€s Benz

Mercedes-Benz g-Class E250 946.800 g\4,220lyt 18-sep-2009 Lls6 cc
CGT

WellNlaintain. C&C Agent Unit. Accident Fr€e. Viewing ByAppt Only.

Posttd: 29-Apr20t8 l.qsi 2009 ller.€des B.nz E2s0, fier.edes-Benz E250, r4er.ed6-s€nz, E250, Use,l Merceders€nz
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> tow prices guar..:eed
) Specialirt in Japrnere c6r:
> Eary loan approraal
> All tenfls ar€ neSotiable
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